
1 1

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
11 Laurier St.\11, rue Laurier
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (613) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-04-23

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Health Services Project Division (XF)/Division des 
projets de services de santé (XF)
Terrasses de la Chaudière 5th Floo
10 Wellington Street
Gatineau
Gatineau
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Paramedic Services
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
5A090-194755/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
5A090-194755
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$XF-050-37704
File No. - N° de dossier
050xf.5A090-194755

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Le, Lisa
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(613) 858-7912 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

050xf
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-04-17
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Page 1 of - de 1



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 
5A090-194755/A  001 050xf 
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME 
5A090-194755 050xf.5A090-194755  

 
 

Page | 1  
 

AMENDMENT 001 
 
Amendment 001 is raised to: 
 
1. Provide answers to questions received with regards to this Request for Proposal (RFP); and 
2. Extend the bid closing date. 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Note:  Questions may have been modified and/or condensed. 

 

Questions and Answers 

 

Q1:  I am writing in regard to solicitation 5A090-194755/A for Paramedic Services. Can a 3 day 
extension be granted to the closing date? 

A1: The bid closing date is hereby extended to April 23, 2020 at 14:00 EDT. 

 
Q2: Who is responsible for supplying Personal protective equipment (PPE) to our Paramedics?  

Where is this located and stored?  What are measures to ensure PPE is properly secured 
and stored for our staff? 

A2:  ISC is responsible for supplying PPE to the First Nation nursing stations where the paramedic 
services will be delivered. There is an adequate supply for all health care workers and it is 
replenished as require. 

 
Q3: Transportation to and from each location may be an issue. As we understand, some 

 communities are remote and may need fixed wing aircraft to accommodate transportation. 
What are the expectations of transportation of staff? 

A3:  Charter flights will be arranged for the transportation of healthcare providers, including 
Paramedics, from various main airports on a set schedule to be determined according to regional 
staffing needs. 

 
Q4: What are the expectations of transfer of sick and injured patients? 

A4:  Patients will present themselves at the community Nursing Station for assessment and treatment 
and Paramedics will work with the onsite ISC Nurses to deliver primary care. ISC has existing 
guidelines and protocols in place related to patient medevac. For the purpose of self-isolation and 
quarantine requirements, ISC will have designated shelters on site for patients presenting 
symptoms of COVID-19 or have been confirmed positive for COVID-19. 

 
Q5: Infection protocol, do you have a COVID-19 protocol. Do you want us to develop our 

protocol for infection, transportation of infected patients, and all that encompasses 
COVID-19. 
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A5:  Paramedics will be expected to follow provincial and national public health guidelines and 
directives related to COVID-19 and to follow the directions set out by the Nurse in Charge at the 
First Nations nursing stations. 

 
Q6: What are the measures in place to extend this timeline to present a proper RFP? 

A6:  Due to the urgent nature in response to COVID-19, there is limited flexibility in extending this RFP 
process however, ISC is agreeable to a single extension until Thursday, April 23,2020 at 14:00 
EDT. 

 
Q7: Would it be acceptable to have staff work schedules of 2 weeks on 2 weeks which make it 

easier on the staff and limit burning them out if working 7 days a week? 

A7:  The Task Authorizations will outline the specific period of service, as required at the time of 
issuance. Given that the current situation is evolving daily, we cannot predict what the actual 
needs may be at the time of request. 

 
Q8: What is the minimum number of staff you would need for each 2 week stretch if 

acceptable? 

A8:  Please refer to the answer in the preceding question 

 
Q9: All staff are required to provide a background check for employment, but Rapid Response 

currently does not have any security clearance. Would PSPC still accept our bid or willing 
to expedite our clearance?  If it helps background checks have already been completed for 
our company directors in Ontario as we also have our security licence from the Ontario 
Solicitor General’s Office. 

A9:  Yes, the Government of Canada is working to expedite security clearances as may be required, 
and ISC has received approval to allow contract workers (paramedics) to begin work under an 
awarded Contract prior to clearance being issued officially.   

 

 
Changes 

 

C1: The bid closing date is hereby extended to April 23, 2020 at 14:00 EDT. 
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